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1. She comes here to play.

2. I come here to play.

3. I am coming her to play.

4. I have come here to play.

5. I came here to play.
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• INFINITIVE

• It shows the purpose of sub.

• It may also come  subject

• It works as noun.

• GERUND

• It also comes as subject

• It also works as noun

• It generally comes after 
prep./possessives 
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1. He comes here to play.

2. To die is not easy.

3. She wanted to learn English.
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1. Swimming is useful for health.

2. He is fond of reading magazine.

3. She was happy at my coming on time.
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1. He is addicted to gamble.

2. She looks forward to meet the MD very soon.

3. He is used to get up in the morning.
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1. She prevented me to enter the class.

2. I am fortunate to have students like you.

3. He is capable to cross the river.

4. The peon debarred me to enter the hall.
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1. He avoids to mingle with bad company.

2. It is worth to pay him Rs. 200.

3. She can’t help meet her friend if she is in Delhi.
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1. He bade me to go out of the room.

2. She let me to do that task.

3. She was made to laugh.

4. You had better completed it.
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• 1. He is looking forward a)/ to meet an old friend b)/ next month. c)/ No 
error d)

• 2. He did a)/ nothing but b)/ to play. c)/ No error d)
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• 3. Do not prevent a)/ her to go b)/ there. c)/ No error d)

• 4. I have enjoyed a)/ to read b)/ your book. c)/ No error d).
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3. We go to school with a view ……...

• a) to study

• b) to studying

• c) studying

• d) for studying

20



.

. 5. One should avoid _______ mistakes.

a) make

b) made

c) making

d) to make
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PARTICIPLES

Participles are used to add two or more sentences.

It tells the action of the nearest N/Pro (acting as subject) either side.
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1. He was going to the field.

2. He saw a snake.

3. The snake was coming towards him.

4. Going to the field, he saw a snake coming towards him.

5. He saw a snake going to the field coming towards him.
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Present Participle

When two actions take place together or one happens just after the 
other, we use present participle.

It also works as an adjective.
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Past perfect participle

When there is a gap between two actions, we use past perfect participle.
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• 1. Having seen a lion , she started running.

• 2. Taking lunch, he left for the class.

.



Past participle.

.
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1. A burnt candle was extinguished.

2. Taking food, she left for office.

3. Passing high school, I got a job.
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4. Wandering in the street, a dog bit him.

5. Walking along the road, a scooter knocked him down.
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1. Being a rainy day, Vijay decided to stay at home and work further on 
the problem.

• 2. Being a beautiful sight ,it charmed all of us.

• 3. Being a fine day he went out for a walk.

.



4. Being very intelligent, he was promoted twice  even in a year.

• 5. Being honest, she is respected everywhere.

• 6. Being a cloudy day, we went out to enjoy the weather.

.



7. She came here to help me.

• 8. Govinda asked me to go there.

• 9. She confessed to murder the child yesterday.

• 10.  He informed us to be a witness of a terrible murder in his vicinity.

.
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• . 15. My mother made a)/ the servant to b)/ complete the work. c)/ No 
error d)

• 16. I was made a)/ to laugh b)/ by him. c)/ No error d)
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• 1. She doesn’t mind to be disturbed.

• a) being disturbed b) to being disturbed

• c) being disturbing d) No improvement

35



.

• 2. He is fond of saving money.

• a) hoarding b) not spending

• c) spending carefully d) No improvement
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• 3. Americans do not object my calling them by their first names.

• a) my calling the b) to my calling them

• c) been called d) No improvement.
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• Keep on

• keep

• Go on

• Go 

• Continue to

• 1. She went on talking about her illness.

• 2. She keeps/keeps on fighting with her brother.



• Start 

• Begin to

• She started crying/to cry.

• She began to cry/ crying.

• Everyone began talking at once. 

.



• Is/am/are/was/were + to+V1

• Is /am/are/was/were+ about to+V1

• 1. He is to go.= He is about to go.

• 2. She was to have lunch when I met her.
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